MEETING
AGENDA

November 6, 2007



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
November 6, 2007
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today’s agenda, a
speaker’s form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Bob Minning District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz — Vice Mayor District 4

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the meetings and workshops of October 2™ and October 16", 2007 are
available for approval.

E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

Res. 07-96 Chamber of Commerce Signage

Res. 07-100 Purchase of Replacement Police Vehicles
Res. 07-102 Brighthouse Networks Channel Relocation
Ord. 07-11 Qualifying Dates (First Reading)

Ord. 07-12 Repeal of Causeway Tolls (First Reading)

o RN -

G. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court reporter at your expense.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
October 2, 2007
6:00 PM

The Meeting was called to order by Mayor Mary Maloof at 6:02 p.m.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof . Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Bob Minning District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz — Vice Mayor District 4 Present

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Dominique Reiter discussed Canadian-American Week, and thanked many of the
businesses in Treasure Island for all their help in making the future event a success.
She also thanked Gator’s for assisting with the event showing appreciation for the
bridge.

Richard Kraus commented on the procedure regarding the slip rentals in the city
marina. He expressed concern about the slip that Johnson Brothers used, and that
it was not brought to the Commission. He questioned if the City was in violation of
its charter due to the slip that the FWC is using.

Hugh Ruckdeshel asked the Commission to reconsider their vote on two items that
they approved at the previous meeting. He requested that they reconsider the
funding of the library. He also asked them to reconsider the increase in the solid
waste charges. He then stated that he is a registered voter of the City, and he
comes to City Hall to speak to them. He expressed concern about the way the
Commission deals with the City Manager and City Attorney in public.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the September 19, 2007 meeting and workshop are available for approval. It
was moved by Commissioner Minning and seconded by Commissioner Bildz to approve the
minutes as printed. Upon roll call, the vote to approve was unanimous.
E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:
1. Res. 07-94 Topher Morrison, Inc. Use of the Beach

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the resolution as read. Commissioner Minning asked about the waiver of

Page 1 of 7
October 2, 2007



liability. Ms. Kiefer stated that she has reviewed it and it looks fine to her.
Commissioner Collins asked about the contingency plans. Mr. Silverboard explained
that it was confirming the rain date, and that the city has been provided with a large
volume of information. Staff finds it all reasonable. Commissioner Collins asked if it
would affect City staff. Mr. Silverboard stated that it would not. Upon roll call, the
vote to approve was unanimous.

. Appeal of Planning & Zoning Denial of Site Plan (Quasi Judicial Hearing)

Ms. Kiefer gave a brief explanation of this, and stated that she had checked with the
Florida League of Cities, and another attorney, about her ability to represent the
Commission after representing the Planning and Zoning Board, and whether they
had received the materials properly. The opinions were that she could represent the
Commission, and proper procedure had been followed. The Commission had the
option of rescheduling the hearing if they felt they had not had enough time to review
the materials.

Ms. Kiefer gave a brief explanation of the procedure that would be followed. She
then swore in everyone who would be speaking on the item. She explained that the
Commission does not testify, and asked if there had been any ex parte
communications. Commissioner Gayton stated that he had received an e-mail from
Chris Sierra, a member of the Planning and Zoning Board, and an attorney, who
gave him procedural advice. Ms. Kiefer stated that it did not disqualify him for this
reason. Mayor Maloof stated that she was contacted by Frank McConnell, who
provided her with an Ordinance number to review, but there was no discussion. Ms.
Kiefer stated that it did not disqualify her. Commissioner Collins stated that he had a
brief discussion with Ms. Rosetti, the City Planner, regarding the building. Ms. Kiefer
stated that they would discuss that with Ms. Rosetti when she came up.
Commissioner Minning stated that he had received a copy of the e-mail that
Commissioner Gayton received, and a copy of the Ordinance from Frank McConnell.
Commissioner Bildz stated that he had also received the e-mail from Chris Sierra,
and had had a brief discussion with Ms. Rosetti as well. Ms. Kiefer stated that none
of these communications disqualified anyone.

The applicant’s representative, Steve Erdman, was invited to the podium for
introduction. Ms. Kiefer explained that Ms. Rosetti would make her presentation,
questions would be answered, and then the applicant would make his presentation
and answer questions. Ms. Rosetti was asked about her discussions with the
Commissioners. She explained that they were brief discussions to clarify
information, but did not discuss the case.

Ms. Rosetti presented the case that had previously been presented to the Planning
and Zoning Board, including specs of the building, Staff findings, and slides of the
property. Commissioner Bildz asked for clarification on the building coverage, and
whether it counted the shadow of the building. Ms. Rosetti explained that it was the
actual footprint of the building. Commissioner Minning asked about the
characteristics of the RFM 30 district. Ms. Rosetti gave an explanation of the code,
and stated that the building meets the code. Commissioner Minning asked what the
refinements of the ingress and egress were. Ms. Rosetti explained the
improvements that were made to the intersection and clarified that there is only
access from the westbound side of the causeway. Commissioner Minning

Page 2 of 7
October 2, 2007



